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AMENDMENT #4
GMHA IFB 020-2024
Purchase of Fluoroscopy X-Ray System

This amendment is in response to clarification from JML
Clarification: Does GMHA require a wall bucky?
Response: No.

Clarification: Is the requirement on detectors for a total of 2 or 3 detectors? The detector in the
Fluoro table is fixed which cannot be removed.

Response: No.

Clarification: There is no space to put a very large battery back up system to maintain the full x
ray functionality in the requirement. Hence, the back up power or 6 KVA UPS can only power up
the Workstation when there is a power outage. Please confirm if GMHA still wants a full UPS to
power the full Fluoro system or not because there is no space for the large UPS cabinet.

Response: No, UPS for workstation is fine.

Clarification: Please define technical assessment in the price breakdown. I'm sorry but I don’t
understand why there is a line item to put a price on it.

Response: Attached to this amendment is the corrected Price/Proposal Breakdown that removes
the “Technical Assessment” that was placed on breakdown in error.

Clarification: Please advise if all the tiles for the whole examination room where the Fluoro table
is located is required to be replaced or not.

Response: Yes, flooring needs to be replaced.

Please acknowledge receipt of this amendment by signing and sending back to Materials Management by
Fax at 649-3640 or email to materials. mgmt@ gmha.org.

If you have any questions, please feel free to address your letter to Lillian Perez-Posadas MN, RN, and fax
to the Materials Management Office at 649-3640 or email to the materials.mgmt@gmbha.org.

T

DOLORES PANGELINAN
Hospital Materials Management Administrator
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PRICE/PROPOSAL BREAKDOWN

Fluoroscopy X-ray System, including removal and disposal of old
equipment, installation of new equipment, training and installation
of related and associated system, system operational check, testing

and commissioning, and 2-year warranty. $
Area/Room Upgrade $
Others/Miscellaneous (Please Specify) $
TOTAL BID AMOUNT: $
15% OF BID AMOUNT: $

NOTE: All items are for Guam Memorial Hospital Authority (GMHA). All prices must be inclusive of shipping
cost and/or installation cost.

These specifications have been prepared by: Leland Guiao, Chief of Radiology and Adrian Manuel, Acting
Facilities Maintenance Manager.

APPROVED BY:

LILLIAN PEREZ-POSADAS, MN, RN Date
Hospital Administrator/CEOQ/Chief Procurement Officer
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